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Form 90

Depanmem of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2013 talendar year, or tax year beginning  NOV 1, 2013 andending OCT 31, 2014
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
et DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
changs. | FOUNDATION
thihee | Doing Business As 23-27967717
ot Number and street (or P.0. box If mail 1 not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
oo | LANCASTER AVENUE, P.O. BOX 865 610-964-0550
renanded|  City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Gross receipts § 1,917,915,
[ Jogere> | DEVON, PA 19333-0865 H(a) Is this a group return
Pending I e Name and address of pnncipal oficer RICHARD M. O'DONNELL for subordinates? [ Jves [(XINo
PO BOX 865 L DEVON, PA 19333 H(b) Are all subordinates lncluded?DYeS ‘:] No

| Tax-exempt status @ 501(c)(3) [:] 501(c) (

)y (nsertno) |1 4947(a)(1)yor [ 507

J Website: p» N/A

If "No," attach a list (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization; | X Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Association [ | Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 1 99 4] M State of legal domicile: PA

[Part || Summary
~s | 1 Breflydescribe the organization’s mission or most significant activities CHARITABLE & EDUCATIONAL
S §£| FUNCTIONS
& €| 2 Checkthisbox P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
e % 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ine 1a) 3 24
S ?5 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ne 1b) 4 24
gj @ | & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
(= ‘;’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 0
@ ;3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
% b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, iine 34 7b 0.
Z% Prior Year Current Year
E‘SD g 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part VIii, ine 1h) 243 z 388. 298, 053.
UD §| @ Program service revenue (Part Vill, ine 2g) 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIiI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 2,591. 252,486.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5,.6d, 8¢,-9¢, 10c, and_11e) 305,566. 329,637,
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 throﬁgh 11 (must?qual\‘lbfart VIil, column (A), hne 12) 551 . 545. 880 P 176.
13 Grants and similar amounts pala (P&TtIX; TolGmI(A); Iines 13) ¢ 3| 0. 102,658.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part Ichqumn (A), ‘Ilne4) b7 72 0. 0.
@ 16 Salaries, other compensation, e'mployee beneflts (Part IX; coldmn‘(A) lines 5-10) 0. 0.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX;column-(A)-line-11e) — - | 0. 0.
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column n (D), line 2§)__> ‘ 0.
W ! 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 1124e) 498,213. 495,232.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 498,213. 597,890.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 53,332, 282,286.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
3| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 10,198,745, 10,370,4009.
<5| 21 Total labilties (Part X, ine 26) 2,617,124, 506,502,
27| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 7.,581,621. 7,863,907,
[Part Il [Signature Block’
Under penalties of IS:/CQe that | have exammed%eturn n g accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s
trug, correct, and completz claragion of pregarer (other/figh Oﬁlm‘;d on all informghion of which preparer has any knowledge
8777/ 4 Pz 7=
Sign } _Sugr( tur’e of oﬁucer Date * I
Here RICHARD M. O'DONNELL, TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer’s name P\m%ﬂ\ature A Date Check (X1 PTIN
Paid THOMAS W. MASOERO Re_¢ 08/13/15!sempoyes 00148108
Preparer |Frm'sname jp GABLE PERITZ MISHKIN, LL Frm'sEINp, 23-2269857
Use Only |Fwm'saddressy, P.O. BOX 917
SPRING HOUSE, PA 19477 Phoneno.(215) 628-0500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [X ] ves D No
332001 10-20-13  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)




; i DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

P - i
Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Page2
| Part 11l | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 11l . C]

1 Brefly describe the organization's mission

CHARITABLE AND EDUCATIONAL FUNCTIONS

.

2 Dud the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [Jves [XINo
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes [K] No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomphshments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (code } (Expenses $ 597,890. includnggantsors 102,658, ) (Revenues )
THE DEVON HORSE SHOW FOUNDATION WAS ORGANIZED & IS OPERATED TO PERFORM
CHARITABLE & EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES RELATING TO THE DEVON HORSE SHOW &
COUNTRY FAIR, INC. 501(C)(3)

4b  (Code } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4¢c  (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )
4e__Total program service expenses P> 597,890.
Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-20-13
2

17350813 786313 1164-002 2013.06000 DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTR 1164-011




I DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

[

Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777 _ Page3
[Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules
* Yes [ No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, hne 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes,"” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX, or X
as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,* complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, kne 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Dud the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hiability for uncertain tax posittons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " cornplete
Schedule D, Parts Xi and X!l 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil 1s optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descrbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organtzation report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrnbutions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes,"* complete Schedule G, Part Ii 18X
19 D the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, ine Sa? If * Yes
complete Schedule G, Part ill 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosptal faculmes? iIf “Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b_lf "Yes" to ing 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-29-13
3
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2 DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Page4d
[ Part IV ['Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

P

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
governmerit on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If *Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
columin (A), ine 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and ill 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f “Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No", go to Iine 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 D the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization iquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 D the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatlons
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I, lll, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 31| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . 35a X
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? I "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related organization?
If “Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complsete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. 38 | X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-29-13
4

17350813 786313 1164-002 2013.06000 DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTR 1164-011



K DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

P

Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Pageb

Part V| ' Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did tHe organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time durnng the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charnitable contrnbutions? 6a X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d j
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distbutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? gb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Viil, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) , 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year l 12b
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization I1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organization s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durng the tax year? 14a X
b_If “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-20-13
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d P DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Pageb
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response
to Iine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line_in this Part V| . x]
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 24
If there are material differences n voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, expfain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 24
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled'7 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followmg
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vli, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ' 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, afflllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to Iine 13 12| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? i 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," descnbe
in Schedule O how this was done . 12¢ | X
13 D the organization have a written whistleblower policy? i 131 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
156 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by lndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requining the organization to evaluate its pammpatlon
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? L 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »PA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply
D Own website |:] Another's website m Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Descnibe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>
PAUL SAYLOR - 610-964-0550
DEVON SHOW GROUNDS, DEVON, PA, DEVON, PA 19333

332008 10-20-13 Form 990 (2013)
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o . DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777  Page?
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI| X [:|

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List afl of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definttion of "key employee *
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated employees,
and former such persons

[Z] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . f' cc’ks';'or: than on Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per !go?(.nt?nlzsse pe!sgn 1s both ;\ compensation compensatton amount of
week officer and a dreclor/trustes) from from related other
(hst any % the organizations compensation
hours for | S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 8 | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 gle and related
below | 55| 5|5 |28 = organizations
line) HEIHEHESIE
(1) COLLIN F, MCNEIL 1.00
CHATRMAN X 0. 0. 0.
(2) SARAH COXE LANGE 1.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(3) RICHARD M, O'DONNELL 1.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) MRS, JOHN M, GUINAN 1.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
332007 10-20-13 Form 990 (2013)
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K » DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Page8
IE” V'ﬂ.Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
' (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cfe(c’fmgs than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
* hours per | pox, unless person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week ofticer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099 MISC) from the
related R 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g|g and related
below g . % zE 5 organizations
ine) HHEHEHESE
1b Sub-total > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a7? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indvidual 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not iimited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0

Form 990 (2013)
332008
10-26-12
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o .~ DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777  Page9
Part VIll.| Statement of Revenue
) Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII [
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?ygg}“&%ﬂgg?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue -
££| 1a Federated campaigns 1a
S g b Membership dues 1b
a< ¢ Fundraising events 1c
%c_‘f d Related organizations 1d 100,000,
g‘ (% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.g 5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
,:3{-'.. simifar amounts not included above 1 198 053,
g% g Noncash centributions included in ines 1a-1f §
os h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f » 298 053,
Business Code
g | 2s
Ca b b
ES
2
o e
o f All other program service revenue
g _Total. Add lines 2a-2f »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 1,457, 1,457,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
6 Royalties |
(1) Real (1)) Personal
6 a Gross rents 97,512
b Less rental expenses 0,
¢ Rental income or (loss) 97,512,
d Net rental ncome or (loss) » 97,512, 97,512,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (1) Securities (1) Other
assets other than inventory 1,250,000,
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses 998,971,
¢ Gain or (loss) 251,029,
d Net gain or (loss) > 251,029, 251,029,
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
.,‘::: including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c) See
5 Part IV, line 18 a 270,893,
g b Less direct expenses b 38 768,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events » 232,125, 232,125,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities See
Part IV, line 19 a
b Less. direct expenses b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less cost of goods sold b
¢_Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory | 4
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
i1 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add ines 11a-11d | 4
12 Total revenue_See instructions. » 880 176 251 029, 0, 331,094
332006 Form 990 (2013)
9
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Form 990 (2013)

N . DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

FOUNDATION

23-2796777 Page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns _All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

[

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) (©) D)
75,8, 5, 100 o Part Vi omdipones | Progabonco | wegmmons | Fuduans
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, ing 21 102,658. 102,658.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, hnes 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disquahfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanies and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17
f Investment management fees
g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17  Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings
20 Interest 137,107. 137,107,
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses. Jtemize expenses not covered
above. (List misceilaneous expenses In kine 24e. If ling
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 24¢ expenses on Schedute 0.)
a DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZA 234,570. 234,570.
b GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIV 93,555, 93,555,
¢ BAD DEBT EXPENSE 30,000. 30,000.
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses Add lines 1 through 24e 597,890. 597,890. 0. 0.
26 Jointcosts Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here p» it following SOP §8-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 10-28-13 Form 990 (2013)
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. .. DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777 pPage 11
[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X I:]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 220,478, 1 1,544,547,
2 ‘Savings and temporary cash investments 745,526.] 2 825,122,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts recevable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
a8 employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr) Complete Part 1l of Sch L 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buldings, and equipment cost or other
basis Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 8,744,831,
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 852,493. 9,053,102.] 10c 7,892,338,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securnities See Part IV, Iine 11 12
13 Investments program-related. See Part 1V, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets See Part IV, line 11 179,639. 15 108,402,
16 __ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal fine 34) 10,198,745.] 16 10,370,409,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 13,785.] 17 37,664.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
‘_E' key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
] Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 2,514,089.| 23 2,432,322,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of
Schedule D 89,250.| 25 36,516,
26 Total habilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2,617,124, 26 2,506,502,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 968), check here P> [Kl and
b4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27  Unrestricted net assets 7,463,712.[ 27 7,748,898,
T |28 Temporanly restricted net assets 17,909.| 28 15,009.
g |20 Permanently restricted net assets 100,000.] 29 100,000.
: Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> ]
S and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Captal stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 7,581,621.] 33 7.863,907.
34  Total labilties and net assets/fund balances 10,198,745.] 34 10,370,409.
Form 990 (2013)
332011
10-26-13
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- , DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

Form 990 (2013) FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Pagel2
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI E:]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), fine 12) 1 880,176.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 597,890.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 282,286,
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 7,581,621,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 7,863,907,
| Part XII[ Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII D

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. D Cash [X] Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain in Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[___| Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both-
IE Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis [___I Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organizatton undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2013)
75043
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L)

SCH.EDULE ,A OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2013

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions 1s at www.irs.gov/form390. Inspection

Name of the organization DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR Employer identification number
) FOUNDATION 23-2796777

(Part I | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

A WON 2

(4}

6
7

@©

3
L]
]
L]
3

©

10
1

kL]

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

E:] A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(11). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)( 1){A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descrnbed in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed in
section 170(b){1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part i1 )

A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)

An organization that normally receives' (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part |1l )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting orgamization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a D Type | b EI Type ll ¢ ‘:l Type il - Functionally integrated d |:] Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type !, or Type llI

supporting organization, check this box

[]

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed n (n) and (1) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i) X
(n) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii) X
(iii) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above? 1 1g(iii) X
h Provide the following information about the supported orgamzation(s)
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization| {v) Did you notify the ngﬂy%wﬁcm (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lings 1-9  fn col. (i) listed in your c_)rgamzauon in col. (i) organized In the support
above or IRC section  [goverming document?] (i) of your support? us.?
(see instructions)) Yos No Yeos No Yeos No
DEVON HORSE
SHOW & COUNT23-1575217LINE 9 X X X 142,253.
Total 1 142,253.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
332021
09-25-13
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. . DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Page2
| Part i [ _‘Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Ill If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants *)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furmnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract iine 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 ___(e) 2013 (f) Total

7 Amounts from ine 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carned on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part 1V }

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 I1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here | _d [:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
‘ 15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part II, ine 14 15 %
1 16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > ':]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 151s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on ne 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization i » D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Iine 15 is 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization | 4 L—_]
18_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and ses instructions | 2 C 1

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332022
09-25-13
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ot 4 DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Page3
| Part Ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Compilete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failled to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or faciities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add Iines 1 through 5 |

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtractine 7¢ trom ling 6 )
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dwvidends, payments received on
securnities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)

13 Total support (add ines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here L ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) 15 %
16 Public suppont percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 15 . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentagse for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lIl, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubhcly supported organization | 4 D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. f the organization did not check a box on Iine 14 or ne 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 18b, check this box and see instructions | 2 [j
332023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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- R DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Pages

Part IV | "Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, ine 10, Part 11, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, ine 12
' Also complete this part for any additional information (See instructions)

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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. . OMB No_1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
(Form 990)- P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3

. Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o Publi
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. . A pen to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www irs.gov/form990. nspection
Name of the organization DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR Employer identification number

FOUNDATION 23-2796771

Part | |* Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 6

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? |:] Yes I:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantess, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be used only
for chanitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? |:] Yes l:l No
|Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat l:l Preservation of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year

N D WN a

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year P

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b

8§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes l:l No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p»

7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4}(B)()
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(n)? Clves [InNo

9 InPart XIil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

Part lll ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XllI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 > 3
(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X [ K

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items.

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, ine 1 . » 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X » 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
308513
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- ot DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Page2
[Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 * Using the organization's acquisttion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply)
a [:l Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b [:] Scholarly research e l:] Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIil.
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . l:] Yes !:] No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? . [:] Yes I:l No

b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table-

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ic
d Additions during the year id
e Distnibutions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [:l Yes D No

b_If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl
[Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back [ (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance 100,000, 100,000, 100,000, 106,286, 115,782,
b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 146, 170, 213, 645, 304,
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 146, 170, 213, 6,931, 9,800,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 100,000, 100,000, 100,000, 100,000, 106,286,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporarily restncted endowment P> %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by Yes | No

(i) unrelated organizations . 3ali) X

(n) related organizations 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(l), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Descrnption of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basts (Investment) basis {other) depreciation
1a Land 6,432,419. 6,432,418.
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements 2,312,412, 852,493.] 1,459,919,
d Equipment
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) > 7,892,338,
Schedute D (Form 990) 2013
332052
09-25-13
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o . DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Page3
Part VlI| "Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11b_See Form 990, Part X, ine 12
(a) Descnptlon of security or category ncluding name of secunty) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
B)
©
©)
(5]
(@]
Q)
H)
Total (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»
Part VIil| Investments - Program Related.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 11¢ See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of mvestment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation* Cost or end-of-year market value

)
@
(3)
@)
(5)
{6)
)
{8)
©)

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 13.)p»
Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11d See Form 990, Part X, ine 15
(a) Descniption (b) Book value

(1)
(2
)]
(@)
&)
6
@)
()]
©)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 15 ) | 4
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X, line 25
1. (a) Description of hability (b) Book value

(1) _Federal income taxes
2 DUE TQO AFFILIATES 36,516.
8

@)

(6)

(6)

)

8)

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) » 36,516.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part X|il, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’'s financial statements that reports the

organization's ability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill l:]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
09-25-13
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! o DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 FOUNDATION

23-2796777 Page4d

Part Xl .| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total revenue, gans, and other support per audited financial statements 1 880,176.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12.

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIt ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 880,176.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on ine 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viii, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12 ) 5 880,176.
Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 597,890,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a ‘

b Prior year adjustments r2_b ‘

¢ Other losses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xill.) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtract ine 2e from fine 1 3 597,890.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIlIl) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 18) 5 597,.890.

| Part XIll] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 8, Part Ill, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIi, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

332054

09-25-13
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

P> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION 23-2796777
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17 Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following actvities Check all that apply
a ':] Mall solicitations e I:] Solicitation of non-government grants
b [:] Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c l:] Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

|:l Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," Iist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be

1) O v) Amount paid .
(') Name and address of individual . fl(ln ral;gr (iv) Gross receipts t(o ZQr reta|nerd> by) (Vl) Amount pald
or entity (fundraiser) (1i) Activity have custod from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
coninbutions? isted n col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total >
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or icensing
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
332081
09-12-13
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-€7) 2013 FOUNDATION

DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

23-2796777 Page2_

Part Il | .Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1

ART SHOW

(b) Event #2

TROPHIES

(c) Other events

12

(d) Total events
(add col (a) through

Net income summary Subtract ine 10 from line 3, column (d)

>

col (c))
® (event type) (event type) (total number)
3
c
(7]
é 1 Gross receipts 66,621, 67,060. 137,212, 270,893.
2 Less Contributions
3 Gross income {line 1 minus ine 2} 66,621, 67,060. 137,212, 270,893,
4 Cash pnzes
5 Noncash prizes
g
$ 16 Rent/facility costs
&
8|7 Food and beverages
[a}
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 27,243, 0. 11,525. 38,768.
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 38,768,

232,125.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a

11
l Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

Revenue

1 Gross revenue

(a) Bingo

(b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(c) Other gaming

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

Direct Expenses

4 Rent/facility costs

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor

D Yes %

DNO

D Yes_ %

DNO

[ Jves %

|:]No

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 _Net gaming income summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain

':] Yes [:] No

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain

|:|Yes I___l No

332082 09-12-13

17350813 786313 1164-002
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 FOUNDATION

DEVON HORSE Si—IOW AND COUNTRY FAIR

23-2796777 Page3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? Yes No
12 'Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer chantable gaming? l:l Yes l:] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization's facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records
Name P>
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party
Name P>
Address P>
16 Gaming manager information.
Name P
Gaming manager compensation p $
Description of services provided P
l:] Director/officer |:] Employee D Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? D Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distnibuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p» $
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, ine 2b, columns (n} and (v), and Part I, ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions)

FORM 990, SCHEDULE G, PART IIT

EXPLANATION: REVENUE EXPENSES INCOME
CHRISTMAS TREE SALE 5,429 0 5,429
COMMITTEE STAND TABLES 14,408 1,325 13,083
COOKBOOKS 509 0 509
EXHIBITORS LOUNGE 5,000 0 5,000
FALL COACHING WEEKEND 0 4,250 (4,250)
HANDBAG SALE 198 0 198
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 0 3,599 (3,599)

332083 09-12-13

17350813 786313 1164-002
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! o DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Pages

[ Part IV |* Supplemental Information (continueq)

HOSPITALITY ROOM 34,419 0 34,419

ONLINE AUCTION 19,850 2,351 17,499
SADDLEBRED 10,000 0 10,000
SPECIAL EVENTS 1,500 0 1,500
SPONSORSHIPS 45,899 0 45,899
TOTAL 137,212 11,525 125,687

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z)
332084
05-01-13
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SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) ] N C £
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

990- EZ OMB No 1545-0047
omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3

Depam“nent of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service nformation about Schedul rm r - nd its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form980. Inspection

Name of the organization DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

23-2796777

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE TREASURER AND THE HEAD OF FINANCE

COMMITTEE WITH THE ACCOUNTING FIRM BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EXPLANATION: MUST BE COMPLETED ANNUALLY TO SERVE ON BOARD.

FORM_ 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: NO DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TQ THE PUBLIC

UNLESS REQUESTED.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2.

332211
06-04-13
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o ' DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 FOUNDATION 23-2796777 Pages
Part Vil | Supplementa! Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions)

PART II; IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS:

NAME OF RELATED ORGANIZATION:

DEVON HORSE SHOW & COUNTRY FAIR, INC

PRIMARY ACTIVITY: FUNDRAISING FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE BRYN MAWR HOSPITAL

THROUGH HORSE SHOWS

3321685 00-12-13 Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
37
17350813 786313 1164-002 2013.06000 DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTR 1164-011



Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

P> File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www irs.gov/form8868.
® If you are fiing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box » @

® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of ttme to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits.

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Part | only » [
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retums Enter filer's identifying number
Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
— FOUNDATION 23-2796777
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P O box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | LANCASTER AVENUE, P.O. BOX 865
instructions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

DEVON, PA 19333-0865

’

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) m
Application Return [ Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 980 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 890-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 "
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

PAUL SAYLOR
® The books are in the care of » DEVON SHOW GROUNDS, DEVON, PA - DEVON, PA 19333

TelephoneNo » 610-964-0550 FaxNo P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box » |:]
® if this I1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s for the whole group, check this
box P> |:] If it 1s for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
JUNE 15, 2015 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension
1s for the organization's return for
» [ calendar year or
» [X] tax yearbegnnng NOV 1, 2013 ,andendng OCT 31, 2014
2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 11s for less than 12 months, check reason D Inttial return D Final return

Change in accounting period

3a If this application 1s for Forms 990-BL, 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits See instructions 3a | § 0.
b If this apphication 1s for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 3b from hne 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions 3c | $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions

LH;\ For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
323841
12-31-13

16470228 786313 1164-002 2013.05060 DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTR 1164-011




‘ .

Form 8868 (Rev_1-2014) Page 2
® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box > [x]
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {on page 1).

[Partll| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions
Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR
File by the FOUNDATION 23—2796777
z::gdy"‘;f"'” Number, street, and room or suite no if a P O box, see instructions Social security number (SSN)
return See LANCASTER AVENUE 1 P [ O . BOX 8 6 5

mstuctions |ty town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

EVON, PA 19333-0865

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 0t

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 08
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
PAUL SAYLOR
® The books are in the care of » DEVON SHOW GROUNDS, DEVON, PA - DEVON, PA 19333

Telephone No.»» 610-964-0550 FaxNo P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box » [:l
® |f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s for the whole group, check this

box p> D If it 1s for part of the group, check this box P> D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of tme untt  SEPTEMBER 15, 2015
5§ For calendar year , or other tax year begnning _ NOV_ 1, 2013 ,andendng OCT 31, 2014
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason l:] Initial return ,:] Final return
:] Change in accounting perod
7  State in detall why you need the extension
WAITING ON INFORMATION FROM THIRD PARTIES IN ORDER TO PREPARE A
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a |If this application 1s for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits See instructions 8a | 8 0.

b If this application 1s for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868 8b| $ 0.
€ Balance due. Subtract Iine 8b from line 8a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 8| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part il only.

Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
itis true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P> Tite pp TREASURER Date p»

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

323842
12-31-13
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT Herbert Gable

Stanton L. Peritz
Nelson C. Mishkm

To the Board of Directors of
Devon Horse Show and Country Fair Foundation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Devon Horse Show and Country Fair Foundation
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of October 31, 2014 and
2013, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit nvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
nsk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

323 Norristown Road 751 Route 73 North

P O. Box 917 Suite 15

Spring House, PA 19477 Marlton, NJ 08053

215.628.0500 856.596.2400 1
215.628.8756 Fax 856 596.6121 Fax

www.gpm”p.net




Opinion
in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Devon Horse Show and Country Fair Foundation as of October 31, 2014 and 2013, and the

changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Gable, Peritz Mishkin, LLP

August 15, 2015




DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

OCTOBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

ASSETS
2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,369,669 $ 966,004
Unconditional promises to give 100,000 168,356
Land 6,432,419 7,419,359
Property improvements, net 1,459,919 1,633,743
Intangible assets, net 8,402 11,283
Total assets $ 10,370,409 $ 10,198,745
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Mortgage payable $ 1,462,287 $ 1,609,451
Second mortgage payable 970,035 904,638
Due to affiliate 36,516 89,250
Accrued expenses 37,664 13,785
Total liabilities 2,506,502 2,617,124
Net assets
Unrestricted
Designated by the Board for debt
repayment 150,000 150,000
Undesignated 7,598,898 7,313,712
7,748,898 7,463,712
Temporarily restricted 15,009 17,909
Permanently restricted 100,000 100,000
Total net assets 7,863,907 7,581,621
Total liabilities and net assets $ 10,370,409 $ 10,198,745

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
Unrestricted net assets
Unrestricted revenues
Sponsorships and events $ 232,125 $ 208,055
Rental income 97,512 97,512
Contributions 295,953 241,775
Gain on sale of land 251,029 -
Investment income 1,311 2,421
Total unrestricted revenues and gains 877,930 549,763
| Net assets released from restrictions
| Restrictions satisfied by payments 5,146 19,695
|
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and
support 883,076 569,458
Expenses
General and administrative expenses 93,555 36,412
In-kind contribution to Devon Horse Show
and Country Fair, Inc. 97,512 97,512
Reimbursements to Devon Horse Show
and Country Fair, Inc. 5,146 10,170
Bad debt expense 30,000 -
Interest expense 137,107 139,893
Depreciation and amortization 234,570 214,226
Total expenses 597,890 498,213
Increase in unrestricted net assets 285,186 71,245
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions - barn and other improvements 2,100 1,612
Investment income 146 170
Restrictions satisfied by payments (5,146) (19,695)
Decrease in temporarily restricted
net assets (2,900) (17,913)
Increase in net assets $ 282,286 $ 563,332

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES (CONT'D.)

YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
Changes in net assets
Unrestricted net assets
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 285,186 $ 71,245
Unrestricted net assets, beginning
of year 7,463,712 7,392,467
Unrestricted net assets, end of year $ 7,748,898 $ 7,463,712
Temporarily restricted net assets
Decrease in temporarily
restricted net assets $ (2,900) $ (17,913)
Temporarily restricted net assets,
beginning of year 17,909 35,822
Temporarily restricted net assets,
end of year $ 15,009 $ 17,909
Permanently restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets,
beginning of year $ 100,000 $ 100,000
Permanently restricted net assets,
end of year $ 100,000 $ 100,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets $ 282,286 $ 53,332
Adjustments to reconcile increase in
net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities
Rental income (97,512) (97,512)
Contributions restricted for future purposes (2,100) (1,612)
Depreciation and amortization 234,570 214,226
Bad debt expense 30,000 -
Gain on sale of land (251,029) -
Imputed interest expense 65,397 60,987
In-kind contribution to Devon Horse Show
and Country Fair, Inc. 97,512 97,512
Decrease in unconditional promises to give 38,356 18,644
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Due to affiliate (52,734) 80,099
Accrued expenses 23,879 733
Net cash provided by
operating activities 368,625 426,409
Cash flows used in investing activities
Purchase of property improvements (57,865) (189,689)
Proceeds from sale of land 1,237,969 -
Net cash used provided (used) by
investing activities 1,180,104 (189,689)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from contributions restricted for
investment in capital improvements 2,100 1,612
New borrowings (56,962) -
Repayment of debt (90,202) (90,202)
Net cash used by
financing activities (145,064) (88,590)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents $ 1,403,665 $ 148,130
Cash and cash equivalents, November 1 966,004 817,874
Cash and cash equivalents, October 31 $ 2,369,669 $ 966,004

Supplementary schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities:
Interest expense of $65,397 and $60,987 was imputed and added to the value

of the second mortgage for the years ended October 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Supplementary disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:

2014 2013

Interest $ 72312 $ 79274

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of Devon Horse Show and Country Fair
Foundation (“the Organization”) is presented to assist in understanding the Organization’s
financial statements. The financial statements and accompanying notes are representations
of the Organization's management, who are also responsible for their integrity and
objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America (GAAP) and have been applied in the preparation of the
financial statements.

Nature of Activities

The Organization is a nonprofit Pennsylvania corporation organized to maintain and improve
the Devon Show Grounds located in Devon, Pennsylvania. The Organization is primarily
supported by contributions from donors.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with GAAP.

Date of Management Evaluation of Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 15, 2015, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization
that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are
reported as increases in unrestricted net assets If the restrictions expire in the fiscal yearin
which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported
as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of
the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
to unrestricted net assets.

The Organization uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible unconditional
promises receivable. The allowance is based on prior years' experience and management's
analysis of specific promises made, Based on management's determination, no allowance
is necessary at October 31, 2014 and 2013. Bad debt expense for the years ended
October 31, 2014 and 2013 was $30,000 and $0, respectively.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.




DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd.)

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets. unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Qrganization maintains its accounts with two banks. Cash balances in excess of
$250,000 in any one bank exceed the insurable fimit as allowed by FDIC. Total cash
balances in excess of insurable himits were $1,665,583 at October 31, 2014.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.

Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of financial reporting, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposit
and certificates of deposit with maturity dates within three months of the date of acquisition.

Investment Income

Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets Interestincome and
gains restricted by a donor are reported as increases In unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the
interest income is recognized.

Land

Land consists of land parcels and improvements located in Chester County, Pennsylvania
which are used by the Devon Horse Show and Devon Country Fair for their annual event
and known as the Devon Horse Show grounds. The total purchase price was allocated to
land and is recorded at cost.




DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd.)

Property Improvements

Property improvements are capitalized at cost. Depreciation is provided under the straight-
line method over the shorter of the estimated useful lives of the related property
improvements or the estimated useful life of the asset.

Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. Additions, betterments, and renewals,
unless of minor amounts, are capitalized and depreciated. When property improvements
are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation accounts
are relieved, and the resulting gain or loss is included in operations.

Intanqgible Assets

Intangible assets consist of loan placement fees and related costs which are amortized over
the life of the applicable loan. Intangible assets of $8,402 and $11,283 as of October 31,
2014 and 2013 are net of accumulated amortization of $6,002 and $3,121, respectively.
Amortization expense was $2,881 for both the years ended October 31, 2014 and 2013.
Amortization expense is expected to be $2,881 in each of the years ending through
October 31, 2016 and $2,640 in the year ending October 31, 2017.

Income Taxes

The Devon Horse Show and Country Fair Foundation is a nonprofit corporation organized
under §501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and, therefore, has made no provision for
federal income taxes in the accompanying financial statements.

The Organization's Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for the

years ended October 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 are subject to examination by the Internal
Revenue Service, generally for three years after they were filed.

Restricted Cash

Included in cash and cash equivalents as of October 31, 2014 and 2013 are monies
restricted for the following purposes:

2014 2013
Permanent endowment $ 100,000 $ 100,000
Investment in improvements and
maintenance 15,009 17,909
$ 115,009 $.117,909
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DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following:

2014 2013

The Devon Horse Show and Country Fair, Inc. $ 100,000 $ 100,000

Unrestricted promises - 63,356

Restricted to trophy maintenance - 5,000

Gross unconditional promises to give $ 100,000 $ 168,356
Amounts due in:

Less than one year $ 100,000 $ 168,356

One to five years -

$100000  $168,356

Unconditional promises to give due in one year approximate fair value.

4, Property Improvements

The summary of property improvements is as follows as of October 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Property improvements $2,312,412 $ 2,254,547
Accumulated depreciation 852,493 620,804
Net property improvements $ 1,459,919 $1,633,743

Depreciation expense was $231,689 and $211,345 for the years ended October 31, 2014
and 2013, respectively.

5. Contributed Services
No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The
Organization generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many

individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization,
but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.
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DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mortgage Payable

The Organization has a mortgage payable in monthly installments of $9,956, including
interest at 4.75% of the outstanding principal balance. Itis secured by the Organization's
properties. The note is scheduled to mature September 1, 2017 with a balloon payment of
approximately $1,358,000. The amount outstanding at October 31, 2014 and 2013 was
$1,462,287 and $1,609,451, respectively.

Following are maturities of mortgage payable:

Year ending October 31, 2015 $ 51121
2016 53,603

2017 1,357,563

$ 1,462,287

The note is subject to certain financial covenants.

Second Mortgage Payable

In April 2005, an individual lent the Qrganization $1,000,000 on an interest-free basis to be
repaid in April 2015. The note was subsequently extended to April 2016. The loan is secured
by a second mortgage on its grounds and was recorded at fair value based upon the market
interest rate (7%) at the loan’s inception, and the difference was recorded as contribution
revenue. The fair market value of the loan at 7% was determined to be $497,633. The
difference of $502,367 was recorded as contribution revenue in the year received. Interest
expense on the note of $65,397 and $60,987 has been imputed and recorded for the fiscal
years ended October 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and has been added to the loan
balance. The loan balance at October 31, 2014 and 2013 is $970,035 and $904,638,
respectively.

Due to Affiliate

The Organization owed the Devon Horse Show and Country Fair, Inc. $36,516 and $89,250
as of October 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Sale of Land

On July 15, 2014, the Organization sold land noncontiguous to the Horse Show grounds and
recognized a gain of $251,029.
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DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net Assets - Designhated

The Board has approved setting aside $100,000 annually to be used toward the satisfaction
of the mortgage obligations. During the years ended October 31, 2014 and 2013, the
Organization received $100,000 in promises to give from the Devon Horse Show and
Country Fair, Inc. It received $100,000 in cash during the fiscal year ended October 31,
2014. The amount due at October 31, 2014 is $150,000 and is to be used for debt reduction.
The mortgage is paid down in the year the promise is received.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2014 2013
Trophy maintenance 3 - $ 5,000
Capital improvements 15,009 12,909

$ 15009 3§ 17900

Endowment Fund

Permanently restricted net assets at October 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of an endowment
fund established from a bequest under the will of Walter J. Mooney. The sum of $100,000is
to be maintained as long as the Organization includes a three-gaited saddle class in its show
or until the Organization dissolves. In the event the above happens, the principal batance
plus accrued income will be paid to Bryn Mawr Hospital. The income is to be used annually
to provide a suitable trophy and/or cash prize in a three-gaited saddle horse class at The
Devon Horse Show. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets
associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies based on the requirements
of the State Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act (SUMIFA). As a result of the
Organization's interpretation of SUMIFA, and in accordance with donor restrictions,
contributions to the endowment fund are classified as permanently restricted net assets.
The historic dollar value of those contributions must be maintained inviolate. Income from
the fund is classified with temporarily restricted net assets until the purpose restriction is
satisfied. When the purpose restriction is met, the net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets.
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DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Endowment Fund (Cont'd.)

The donor-restricted endowment fund is invested in a certificate of deposit pursuant to the
Organization’s investment and spending objectives of subjecting the fund to low investment
risk and providing its three-gaited program with currentincome. The Organization generally
expends the endowment fund’s investment income for the donor-designated purpose inthe
fiscal year following receipt.

The composition of endowment net assets for this fund and the changes in endowment net
assets as of October 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

Included in Included in
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets, November 1, 2012 $ - $ 100,000 $ 100,000
Assets expended in accordance with
the endowment objective ( 170) - ( 170)
Investment income 170 - 170
Endowment net assets, October 31, 2013 - 100,000 100,000
Assets expended in accordance with
the endowment objective ( 146) - -
Investment income 146 - -
Endowment net assets, October 31, 2014 I $ 100,000 $ 100,000

Related Party Transactions

The Organization reimbursed Devon Horse Show and Country Fair, inc. $146 and $170
during the years ended October 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively as reimbursement of the
prize monies in the three-gaited saddle horse class. The Devon Horse Show and Country
Fair, Inc. reimbursed an additional $5,000 and $10,000 for trophy maintenance in the years
ended October 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Organization and Devon Horse Show
share a common Board of Directors.

The Devon Horse Show and Country Fair, Inc. use the grounds owned by the Organization
to maintain its operations. The parties have entered into a ten-year lease which expired
February 2015 with annual lease payments of $97,512. The Organization has waived the
collection of this rent. As a result, the Organization has recorded rental income and a
related in-kind contribution expense of $97,512 for the use of the property for both the years
ended October 31, 2014 and 2013. The lease was subsequently extended to July 2017
under substantially the same terms.

The Devon Horse Show and Country Fair, Inc. contributed $100,000 each year to be used
for the satisfaction of the mortgage obligations (See Note 6) for the years ended October 31,
2014 and 2013. An additional $70,000 was contributed for capital improvements in the year
ended October 31, 2013. Included in unconditional promises to give (See Note 3) are
$100,000 at both October 31, 2014 and 2013.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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ON ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors
Devon Horse Show and Country Fair Foundation

We have audited the financial statements of the Devon Horse Show and Country Fair
Foundation as of and for the years ended October 31, 2014 and 2013, and have issued our report
thereon dated August 15, 2015, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial
statements, appears on pages 1 and 2. Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The schedules of sponsorships and events are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applled in the audits of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, or other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Gable Peritz MishRin, LLP

August 15, 2015

323 Norristown Road 751 Route 73 North

P. O. Box 917 Suite 15

Spring House, PA 19477 Marlton, NJ 08053

215.628.0500 856.596.2400

215.628.8756 Fax 856.596.6121 Fax 15

www.gpm“p.net




DEVON HORSE SHOW AND COUNTRY FAIR FOUNDATION

SCHEDULES OF SPONSORSHIPS AND EVENTS

YEARS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013

Art show $ 39,378 $ 17,543
Christmas tree sale 5,429 10,250
Committee stand table rentals 13,083 7,196
Cookbooks 509 904
Exhibitors lounge 5,000 -
Fall coaching weekend (4,250) -
Grand prix table rentals - 9,329
Handbags 198 -
Historical committee (3,599) 6,197
Hospitality room 34,419 27,831
Junior weekend table rentals - 9,434
Online auction 17,499 7,990
Other 1,500 -
Saddlebred 10,000 2,750
Sponsorships 112,959 108,631

$ 232,125 $ 208,055




